
From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Attached: 

I I 
--- S~i1'1~CF'C~~ 
Jason Jones Miriam Coakley; Melissa Polinsky 
Christopher un am; 
February 16, 2023 3:~'l"'IT'lr"7T"1r'l"l""_"'7<:"i':oo) 
ATA _Complicated_ Questions.docx 

Classification: ~//NOJ?O:t;;:J>J 

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Transitory 
A/AD Dunham asked that we circulate the attached draft "Complicated Questions" document for the Director's 
upcoming testimony for your review. As you will see, the draft reflects feedback received from various 
divisions/stakeholders to date, and certain topics continue to evolve. 

OCA is hoping to have this draft finalized by COB Tuesday. February 21. 
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All, 

Here is the complicated questions document for your review and transmission to the Director. The prep for this 
document is on Monday, so we should ensure his review prior to then. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks! 

Chris 
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